

# **REPORT OF THE C.C. IN PREPARATION OF THE RCGG BOARD MEETING**

**JUNE/ JUNIO 23, 2017**

## **INFORME DEL CC PARA LA JUNTA DIRECTIVA**

**NUMBER OF MEETINGS SINCE LAST BOARD MEETING: 2**

**NUMBER OF NEWSLETTERS SINCE LAST BOARD MEETING: 1**

### **MAJOR ISSUES AND DECISIONS:**

#### **Ladies Spanish Open**

IdelC informed that the organization is progressing and shortly we will receive information about the needs for the different positions as Scorers, Marshall, leader boarders ... etc . The organization has offered to our Club 30 places for the PROAM which will take place next September 20<sup>th</sup>. It is agreed to make a draw among all volunteers

#### **Out of Bounds walls**

Some members have raised questions about Out-of-Bounds boundaries in areas where external borders (walls and fences) are interrupted by gates and doors, which sometimes are open or on a different line from the main wall/fence. To clarify this it was agreed to permanently mark these areas.

#### **Club Golf week**

- **Callaway Trophy South Course August 14<sup>th</sup>**
- **Alvear & Spavinia North Course August 15<sup>th</sup>**
- **Reale Insurances South Course August 16<sup>th</sup>**
- **Le Club Tournament North Course August 17<sup>th</sup>**
- **Banco Sabadell Team Tournament South Course 18<sup>th</sup> and 19<sup>th</sup>**
- **Arana´s Cup Members Only August 29<sup>th</sup>**

#### **Continuation with the 4 qualifying cards**

The competition Committee decides to continue in Real Club de Golf Guadalmina, implementing the regulation about being 4 valid cards required to be eligible for a handicap prize or any other than the absolute scratch prize.

#### **Red tees**

It was agreed to continue with the study of the possible change of red tees but as they have financial implications, the case will be put forward to the Board for the Board`s considerations.

#### **Other**

For other or more detailed information see the minutes of the Competition Committee.

**Hans Wielaard**

**June 22, 2017.**

# **REPORT OF THE C.C. IN PREPARATION OF THE RCGG BOARD MEETING**

**JUNE/ JUNIO 23, 2017**

## **INFORME DEL CC PARA LA JUNTA DIRECTIVA**

**NÚMERO DE REUNIONES DESDE LA ÚLTIMA JUNTA: 2**

**NÚMERO DE NEWSLETTERS DESDE LA ÚLTIMA REUNIÓN DEL COMITÉ: 1**

### **PRINCIPALES ASUNTOS Y DECISIONES:**

#### **Ladies Open de España**

IdelC informó que la organización está progresando y pronto recibiremos información sobre las necesidades de las diferentes posiciones como Marcadores, Marshall, responsable de el tablón de líderes ... etc.

La organización ha ofrecido a nuestro Club 30 plazas para el PROAM que tendrá lugar el próximo 20 de septiembre. Se acuerda hacer un rifa entre todos los voluntarios

#### **Decisión sobre fuera de límites**

Algunos miembros han planteado cuestiones sobre el marcaje de fuera de los límites en las zonas en las que las puertas y las puertas exteriores interrumpen la líneas exteriores (paredes y vallas), que a veces están abiertas o en una línea distinta de la pared / valla principal.

Para aclarar esto se acordó marcar permanentemente estas áreas.

#### **SEMANA DEL VERANO**

- **Callaway Trophy Campo SUR 14 de agosto**
- **Alvear & Spavinia Campo NORTE 15 de agosto**
- **Seguros Reale Campo SUR 16 de agosto**
- **Torneo Le Club Campo NORTE 17 de agosto**
- **Torneo del Equipo de Banco Sabadell en el Campo del Sur 18º y 19º**
- **Sólo para Socios Copa Arana 29 de agosto**

#### **Continuación con las 4 tarjetas válidas**

El Comité de Competición ha decidido continuar en el Real Club de Golf de Guadalmina, aplicando la normativa de 4 tarjetas válidas para optar a un premio hándicap de cualquier categoría o scratch que no sea el premio absoluto.

#### **Tees de Señoras**

Se acordó proseguir con el estudio del posible cambio de los tees rojos, pero como tienen implicaciones financieras, el caso se presentará a la Junta para las consideraciones de la Junta.

#### **Otros**

Para otras informaciones o más detalladas, vea las actas del Comité de Competición